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TO:  ALL LUCAS COUNTY PARAMEDICS  
 
FROM: Jonathon Ziehr, NRP 
  Lucas County EMS Continuing Education Program Administrator 
   
DATE:  December 5, 2017  
 
SUBJECT: Continuing Education – January 2018  

 
 
 Season’s Greetings!  I hope this memo finds each of you enjoying your time with friends and 
family as we mark the end of 2017 and the beginning of 2018 in the coming weeks.  We have begun 
preparations for January 2018 CE.  During the month of January we will review commonly abused street 
drugs, taking a fresh look at options within our community that are available to assist us with this ever 
growing epidemic.  
 
 In preparation for January CE I ask that you take time to review the following protocols: 
 

 Tab 900; Section E: Altered Mental Status 

 Tab 900; Section F: Behavioral / Agitated Delirium 

 Tab 900; Section S: Overdose / Toxic Ingestion 

 Tab 900; Section Y: Universal Patient Care 
 
 

I look forward to seeing you in the coming month.  If you have any questions or comments please 
feel free to contact Brent, Aislinn or myself. 
 
 
 
 
Jonathon M. Ziehr, NRP 
419-213-6570 
jziehr@co.lucas.oh.us 
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